

From: [Troy](#)
To: ["Phyllis Beaulieu"; "Anna North"](#)
Cc: ["Amy Liu"; "Andrea Cull "; "Carrie Spavor"; "Carson Gillis"; "Dave Hohnstein "; "David Abernethy "; "Dee Karadag"; "Don Carr"; "Earle Baddaloo "; "Froydis Reinhart"; "Gary Cooper"; "Geoff Clark "; "George Hakongak"; "Ian Rumbolt"; "Jeannie Ehaloak "; "Joshua Gladstone "; "Julian Lim"; "Julie Ross"; "Keith Morrison"; "Kevin Buck"; "Kevin Tweedle"; "Lena Adjun"; "Leslie Payette"; "Lewis Gidzinski"; "Li Wan \(lwan@nirb.nunavut.ca\)"; "Melissa Joy"; "Myra Robertson"; "Patricio Fuentes"; "Paul Frame"; "Peter Kusugak "; "Robert Eno"; "Rosemary Kilpatrick"; "Sophia Granchinho"; "Spencer Dewar "; "Stacey Lambert"; "Tanya Trenholm"; "Wiles, Simon"; "Annie Ollie"; "Bobby Suluk "; "Brian Aglukark"; "Tommy Owlijoot "; "Dimitruk, Corey"; "Don LeBlanc"; "David Crews"](#)
Subject: RE: 2BE-HEE0712 Request to Cancel Water Licence - Diamondex
Date: Friday, March 06, 2009 5:07:18 PM

Hello and thank you for the notification of the request to have a water license cancelled with the company captioned above.

On behalf of the residents of this community Gjoa Haven and all other concerned residents of Nunavut, we respectfully request that assurances are given that all areas that were occupied or otherwise used under the licensed area is totally restored to its most original conditions. If no full compliance is achieved from the said company and any/all its partners in question, we expect severe penalties to be imposed upon them immediately. We also always expect the inspectors to actually visit the supposed restored sites to ensure proper compliances have occurred. This also applies to all other mining and exploration and any other type of industrial or commercial applicants proposing to be or already in operation within Nunavut.

It is important that all lands throughout Nunavut are totally respected by these companies and that all users of land and water within Nunavut comply with all mandatory respective regulations governing these areas directly involved. All companies must be completely held accountable for their actions that results in damage to our precious land and water. Too much industrial and commercial damage has occurred and continues to happen that is not being properly cleaned up.

I hope these comments are taken as valuable and considered for a toxin free and pristine future for the many residents of Nunavut.

Sincerely,

Troy Beaulieu
Planning & Lands Administrator
Hamlet of Gjoa Haven
P.O. Box 200
Gjoa Haven, Nunavut X0B 1J0
Ph: (867) 360-7705
Fax: (867) 360-7142
Email: gjoalands@qiniq.com

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [<mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org>]

Sent: Friday, March 06, 2009 10:57 AM

To: 'Anna North'

Cc: Amy Liu; Andrea Cull ; Carrie Spavor; Carson Gillis; Dave Hohnstein ; David Abernethy ; Dee Karadag; Don Carr; Earle Baddaloo ; Froydis Reinhart; Gary Cooper; Geoff Clark ; George Hakongak; Ian Rumbolt; Jeannie Ehaloak ; Joshua Gladstone ; Julian Lim; Julie Ross; Keith Morrison; Kevin Buck; Kevin

Tweedle; Lena Adjun; Leslie Payette; Lewis Gidzinski; Li Wan (lwan@nirb.nunavut.ca); Melissa Joy; Myra Robertson; Patricio Fuentes; Paul Frame; Peter Kusugak ; Robert Eno; Rosemary Kilpatrick; Sophia Granchinho; Spencer Dewar ; Stacey Lambert; Tanya Trenholm; Troy Beaulieu; Wiles, Simon; Annie Ollie; Bobby Suluk ; Brian Aglukark; Tommy Owlijoot

Subject: 2BE-HEE0712 Request to Cancel Water Licence - Diamondex

Attached for your review and comments is an application to cancel licence 2BE-HEE0712. Deadline for comments is April 6, 2009. This is for the Heequo Property in the Kitikmeot Region.

NPC – this is outside the boundaries of an approved land use plan. Please provide confirmation that no conformity is required.

NIRB – please review file for any environmental issues

INAC Inspector – please review the file for any outstanding enforcement issues.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax: (867) 360-6369
Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

_____ Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature database
3913 (20090306) _____

The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus.

<http://www.eset.com>